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From: Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd [custom@cutters01.freeserve.co.uk]
Sent: 16 July 2010 16:21

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: Tree work application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green
Attachments: Tree work application - 49 Hill Way0001.pdf

Tree work application for 49 Hill Way, Holly Lodge Estate, N6

Any queries please contact

Jenny - Custom Cutters
020 8365 7722

20/07/2010
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10. Application For Tree Works - Checklist
Please use this checklist to-ensure that the form has been completed correctly-and that allrelevant information is subiitted,

For works to trees protected by a Tree Presefvation Order, failure 16 subbl_y sufficiently precise and detailed information may resutt in your
application being rejected or delay in dealing with It. In particular, you MUST provide the following:

3 copies of a completed and dated application form. {_]

3 copies of a sketch plan showing the location of all tree(s). M
3 copies of a full and clear specification of the wérks tobe carriedout. [}
3 copies of a statement of reasons for the proposed work. [

- evidence in support of statement of reasons. [n particular, you shouid provide: _
3 copies of areport by a tree professional (e.g: arboriculturist or horticuttural adviser) if your reasons relate to the health and/or
safety of the tree(s). [ ]

3 copies of a report by an engineer or surveyor, together with one from a tree professional (arboriculturist) if you are alleging
subsidence damage. [}

For works to trees in conservation areas, it is important to supply precise and detailed information on your proposal. You-may, therefore,
wish to provide the following: . o :
3 copies of a completed and dated form, with all questions answered, 7]

3 copies of a sketch plan showing the precise location of ail tree(s). il
3 copies of a full and clear specification-of the works to be carried out, ]

Whether the trees are protected by a TPO orin a cgnservétion ared, please indicate which of the
following types of additional Information you are submitting (3 copies of each need to be provided):

- photographs. ]

- report by a tree professional (arboricutturist) or other, [

- details of any assistance or advice sought from a Logal Planning Authority officer prior to submitting this form. {7]

11. Declaration - Trees _ _
I/we hereby apply for consent/give notice as described in this form and the accompanying plans and additionalinformation.
Signed - Applicant: ' ' QOrsigned - Agent:

R

Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
‘ dat t b
151110 s
\, ¥ . X

£ 12. Applicant Contact Detaiis

Telephone numbers i _
o . - Extension- | T o T Extension -
Country code:.  National number: . _number: | Country coder  National number: number;
ud 3L 11070 &S 1771
Country code: Mobile"'number.(optional}: | .Country code: Mobile number (optional):
Countrycode:  Fax number foptional): _ " Country code: "Fax:num'bér (eptional):
Email address (optional): R } - {1 Email address {optional); °
. J. \, . A
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8. Trees - Reasons For Works
This section only needs to be completed if you are seeking consent to trees under a Tree Preservation Order (TPO}

Please state the reasons for carrying out the proposed works on the treefs):

Please indicate whether the reasons for carrying out the proposed works include any of the following. If so, your application must be
accompanied by the doecuments specified.

Health or safety of the tree(s) - e.g. it is diseased, fears that it might break or fall: I:] Yes D No
If Yes, information required - report by a tree professional {e.q. arboriculturist, horticultural

adviser),

Alleged subsidence damage: [lYes [ no

If Yes, information required: Full report by an engineer or surveyor, together with one from a tree professional - to include date and
description of property damage; sub-soil type and shrinkage potential; location of any roots found and their identification; history of
ground and building movement through a distortion survey and/or level or crack monitoring over suitable period; other vegetation in
| the vicinity and its management since discovery of the damage.

9. Trees - Additional Information

Are you providing additional information in support of your application? [[] Yes [ INe

If Yes, please provide the reference numbers of plans, dacuments, professional reports etc in support of your application:

$Tate: 2007/08/22 15:20:09 § SRevision: 1.23 §
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